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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Chris Hanks; Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon (Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com)
Cc: David Hohnstein

Bcc: Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Subject: 120907 2AM-DOHO0713 Amendment Renewal Acknowledgement-OMLE

Date: Friday, September 07, 2012 8:48:00 AM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on August 16, 2012 of an application for
amendment/renewal of the Doris Project. The application contained the following documents:

e Cover letter dated August 10, 2012

e Application for Water Licence Amendment

e Appendix A, Summary of the Application in English

o Appendix B, Summary of the Application in Inuktitut

e Appendix C, Newmont’s 2011 Annual Report

e Appendix D, HBML’s Certificate of Incorporation and List of Directors

e Appendix E, Compliance Status

e Appendix F, Type A Water Licence 2AM-DOH0713 (Marked to show past amendments and

suggested changes)

e Appendix G, SRK water licence amendments supporting memo

e Appendix H, Windy Lake Fresh Water Intake

e Appendix I, Doris North Landfill Amendment supporting materials
At this time the application documents are being reviewed internally for completeness. Once the
internal review is complete you will be notified of any additional information requirements, prior
to distribution of the application and the next steps in the process.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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